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Robert Bisley

From: Robert Bisley
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 2:56 PM
To: Ben Hewett
Cc: Olivia Hyde; IPCN Enquiries Mailbox
Subject: RE: Cockle Bay Wharf redevelopment SSD Application and GANSW request

Hi Ben, 
 
I’ve touched base with the panel and they are happy to accommodate your request. 
 
The panel requests written advice on the following matters: 

 What previous advice has the NSW Government Architect provided the Department on the application? 

 Is the NSW Government aware of advice Prof. Peter Webber provided on the application, and is the NSW 
Government Architect supportive of the advice? 

 Due to the lack of statutory and strategic controls guiding the development, is the proposed bulk and scale 
for the concept of a building, in the proposed location, appropriate in the views of the NSW Government 
Architect? 

 Does the NSW Government Architect hold a view on Council’s proposed strategic vision for Town Hall 
Square and this application’s impact on it? 

 Is the NSW Government Architect satisfied with the Design Excellence Strategy and Design Excellence 
process proposed by the Applicant/recommended by the Department?  

 
Happy to discuss the points above further if needed. 
 
Regards 
 
Rob 
 
 
Rob Bisley | Senior Planner  
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